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Mueller, Eric

From: Joniaux, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Mueller, Eric; Moore, Heather
Subject: LRB 2361

Eric—

Can you release a Senate version of this bill to the Cowles office? They will be the Senate co-lead.
Thanks!

Ben Joniaux

Office of Representative John Macco
308 North, State Capitol

Phone: 608-266-0485
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AN ACT to create 62.15 (1e) of the statutes; relating to: public contracting

requirements and donated improvements.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

In general, under current law, a second, third, or fourth class city or a village,
town, county, technical college district board, or federated public library system
(local governmental unit) must let a public contract having an estimated cost of more
than $25,000 to the lowest responsible bidder. One exception to the bidding
requirement is for a public construction project for which the materials are donated
or the labor is provided by volunteers.

This bill provides an exception to the bidding requirement when an
improvement is constructed by a private person and donated to the local
governmental unit after the completion of construction.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 62.15 (1e) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

62.15 (1le) DONATED IMPROVEMENT. Subsection (1) does not apply to the

construction by a private person of an improvement that is donated to the city after

the completion of construction.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: Moore, Heather

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 10:19 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -5204/1

Please jacket LRB -5204/1 for the SENATE.



